

**Agenda for the Rights of Way, Highways and Lighting Committee meeting to be held on  
Monday 13<sup>th</sup> March 2017 at 10 Riverside at 7.00pm**

**1. Apologies:**

To receive and accept apologies for absence

**Present:**

**In Attendance:**

Mrs Eileen A Coe (Town Clerk/RFO)

**2. Declarations of Interest:**

**3. Minutes of previous meeting:**

To approve the minutes of the previous meeting as an accurate record

**4. Public Comment:**

**5. Rights of Way:**

Update on proposed TMHS charity walk on 13<sup>th</sup> May – Cllr Garrett

**6. Highways:**

➤ **Pedestrian crossing in Station Road – Section 106 agreement**

Update

➤ **Cycle rack in Well Close Square –**

Information on cyclists preferred types (consultation with Vic Stanbrook)

Furniture Tubes (letter racks) and Broxap suppliers information

Response from 221B and Clarke & Simpson re location and style of rack – Cllr Kitching

Charging point for electric points suggested

➤ **Speeding in Woodbridge Road and record of incidents**

Update

➤ **TRO**

Update and advice from SCC

➤ **SRHP School parking and road safety concerns**

Request for meeting to discuss issues

**7. Parking:**

**8. Lighting:**

Castle Brooks pathway approaching no 54 – ownership and responsibilities

**Suffolk County Council**

Street lighting report, inventory and costs for lighting maintenance and energy for the period 2016/2017.

**9. Correspondence:**

**Suffolk Coastal District Council 14/03**

Request for road names for the Fairfield Road site.

**10. 2016/17 Action Plan:**

**11. Highway problem reports and responses from SCC – Town Clerk:**

**12. Matters of report or items for next agenda:**

Communication with the public and items for newsletters:

**13. Next meeting:**

**Monday 10<sup>th</sup> April 2017 at 7.00pm**